
Bastrop, TX City Cooncil Meeting Agenda 
Bastrop City Hall City Council Chamben 

1311 Chestnut �treet BA�TROPTX 
Bastrop, TX 78602 Heart, the loit Pin�/ ut. 1�2 

(512) 332-8800

March 1.8, 1017 at 6:30 P.M. 

City of Bastrop City Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you 

require special assistance, please contact the City Secretary at (512) 332-8800 or write 1311 

Chestnut Street, 78602, or by calling through a T.D.D. (Telecommunication Device for the Deaf) to 

Relay Texas at 1-800-735-2989 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be 

convened into closed Executive Session for the purposes of seeking confidential legal advice 

from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

The City of Bastrop reserves the right to reconvene, recess, or realign the Regular Session or 

called Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (TO THE AMERICAN FLAG) 

TEXAS PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 

3. INVOCATION

4. PRESENTATIONS

4A. Presentation on "Why I Love Bastrop" Video Collection by Debbie Denny

48. Mayor's Report

4C. Councilmembers' Report

40. City Manager's Report

5. WORK SESSION/BRIEFINGS

5A. Receive presentation by City Manager and provide feedback regarding changes to the
Council Agenda and process to provide greater transparency and clarity of policy actions.

Bamop City Council Agenda March 2.8, 2017 Pagei of l 







 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  4A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Presentation on “Why I Love Bastrop” Video Collection by Debbie Denny 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  4B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Mayor’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  4C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Councilmembers’ Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  4D 
 
 
TITLE:   
City Manager’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  5A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation by City Manager and provide feedback regarding changes to the Council 
Agenda and process to provide greater transparency and clarity of policy actions. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  5B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive update on meeting with Representative John Cyrier regarding HB 2322 and provide 
feedback regarding possible future action. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  6A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive update on the process in relation to Council and the Start-Up Board of the DMO and 
Introduction of DMO Interim Director Dale Lockett. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 

 Resume of Dale Lockett, Interim Director of DMO 
   









 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  6B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive report from Ethics Commission regarding Councilmember Debra Jones and 
Councilmember Gary Schiff and receive a statement from Councilmember Jones. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  6C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Hear presentation of the unaudited Monthly Financial Report for the period ending February 28, 
2017. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Provide City Council monthly financial report overview for four major funds to include General 
Fund, Water-Wastewater Fund, Bastrop Power & Light and the Hotel Motel Fund. 

ATTACHMENT: 
 Unaudited Monthly Financial Report for the period ending February 28, 2017 

 
 
 
   



CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR PERIOD ENDING 

Feb. 28, 2017



Highlights for this reporting period
as of Feb. 28, 2017

General Fund:
• City Economic Development Incentives:

Agreement with Effective Date Original Amount
Remaining 
Balance YTD

Schulman 
Theaters

March 7, 2012
$200,000 or 

7 Years $56,711

Bastrop Retail 
Partners 
(Burleson 
Crossing)

August 30, 
2007

$7,370,694 or 
15 Years

$3,232,706



Legal fees by Attorney/Category
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017
FIRM CASE FY14-15 FY15-16 FY16-17

JC BROWN
General Legal 335,518$     279,242$     -$               
Water permit 16,698$       39,856$       -$               
Vandiver 10,356$       9,275$         -$               

BUNDREN
Pine Forest Interlocal 89,738$       700,800$     -$               
Vandiver 3,393$         79,951$       -$               
Aqua CCN 13,005$       21,735$       -$               
Red Light Camera Suit 5,822$         60,279$       -$               

TERRELL LAW  FIRM
Water permit 61,015$       482,815$     31,646$       

DAVID BRAGGS
General legal -$               8,603$         19,680$       
Vandiver -$               -$               5,980$         
Water Permit -$               -$               1,440$         

TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM, LLP
Red Light Camera Suit -$               1,246$         418$           

Total Legal 535,544$     1,683,801$   59,164$       

Row Labels Sum of FY14‐15 Sum of FY15‐16 Sum of FY16‐17

Aqua CCN 13,005$               21,735$               ‐$                     

General Legal 335,518$             287,845$             19,680$              

Pine Forest Interlocal 89,738$               700,800$             ‐$                     

Red Light Camera Suit 5,822$                  61,525$               418$                    

Vandiver 13,749$               89,226$               5,980$                 

Water permit 77,713$               522,671$             33,086$              

Grand Total 535,544$             1,683,801$         59,164$              



CITY OF BASTROP
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

Fiscal year 2017 is 5 month or 41.7% completed 

FY 16-17 
Budget*

FY 16-17 
YTD Actual

% of 
Budget

Revenues 

General Fund $     10,297,361 $         6,185,420 60%

W/WW Fund $      4,526,200 $         1,982,346 44%

Electric Fund $      6,999,250 $        2,609,710 30%

Hotel Motel Fund $      2,882,000 $        1,016,374 35%

Expenditures

General Fund $    11,443,257 $        3,913,600 34%

W/WW Fund $      5,652,292 $        1,640,148 29%

Electric Fund $      7,546,181 $       2,503,997 33%

Hotel Motel Fund $      1,774,742 $         829,057 47%

*Budget amounts reflect any budget amendments approved by Council during the Fiscal Year



GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

FY 2016 & 2017 Revenues

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $558,375 $1,227,246 $2,130,891 $3,186,066 $3,913,600

FY2016 $592,109 $1,232,214 $1,722,304 $2,703,259 $3,592,543 $5,187,401 $6,171,107 $6,864,517 $7,889,133 $8,961,912 $9,886,227 $11,429,49

500,000

1,250,000

2,000,000

2,750,000

3,500,000

4,250,000

5,000,000

5,750,000

6,500,000

7,250,000

8,000,000

8,750,000

9,500,000

10,250,000

11,000,000

11,750,000

FY2017 FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $454,885 $1,439,830 $3,543,562 $5,208,494 $6,185,420 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2016 $520,273 $1,130,500 $2,881,113 $4,453,639 $5,420,998 $5,960,542 $6,463,118 $7,121,462 $7,637,576 $8,198,371 $8,905,274 $9,505,701

450,000

1,200,000

1,950,000

2,700,000

3,450,000

4,200,000

4,950,000

5,700,000

6,450,000

7,200,000

7,950,000

8,700,000

9,450,000

FY2017 FY2016

FY 2016 & 2017 Expenditures



GENERAL FUND REVENUE
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $0 $34,354 $1,557,636 $2,635,209 $3,042,621

FY2016 $1,648 $212,866 $1,398,458 $2,597,673 $2,916,776 $2,943,688 $2,959,448 $2,974,170 $2,986,483 $2,987,059 $2,987,059 2,987,059

0

250,000

500,000

750,000

1,000,000

1,250,000

1,500,000

1,750,000

2,000,000

2,250,000

2,500,000

2,750,000

3,000,000

FY2017

FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $322,310 $761,071 $1,115,30 $1,488,33 $1,924,55

FY2016 $303,779 $665,608 $987,830 $1,334,78 $1,773,07 $2,090,36 $2,403,63 $2,806,51 $3,146,34 $3,498,07 $3,908,05 $4,269,99

300,000

600,000

900,000

1,200,000

1,500,000

1,800,000

2,100,000

2,400,000

2,700,000

3,000,000

3,300,000

3,600,000

3,900,000

4,200,000

4,500,000

FY2017

FY2016

FY2017 Budgeted $4,456,850

FY2017 Budget  $3,131,361 

Sales Tax

Ad Valorem Taxes



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

General Government Public Safety Development Services Community Services

$1,337,426 

$1,151,057 

$354,583 

$528,188 

$1,253,667 

$1,388,767 

$219,043 

$587,466 

General Fund Operating Expenditures Comparison

YTD as of Feb. 28, 2016 YTD as of Feb. 28, 2017

• General Government includes Legislative, Organizational, City Manager, City Secretary, 
Finance, Human Resources, Information Technology,  Public Works, and Building 
Maintenance

• Public Safety includes Police Department, Fire Department, Health, and Municipal Court
• Development Services includes the Planning Department
• Community Services includes Recreation, Parks, and Library



 Water/ Wastewater Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of Feb. 28, 2017 
are $1,982,346 or 44%  of the budgeted amount

WATER WASTEWATER FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 REV $415,549 $811,020 $1,239,36 $1,602,25 $1,982,34

FY2017 EXP $322,627 $634,065 $982,730 $1,309,64 $1,640,14

300,000

550,000

800,000

1,050,000

1,300,000

1,550,000

1,800,000

2,050,000

2,300,000

2,550,000

2,800,000

3,050,000

3,300,000

3,550,000

3,800,000

4,050,000

4,300,000

4,550,000

4,800,000

5,050,000

5,300,000

5,550,000



WATER WASTEWATER FUND 
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF  FEB. 28, 2017
FY 2016 & 2017 Revenues

FY 2016 & 2017 Expenditures

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $415,549 $811,020 $1,239,36 $1,602,25 $1,982,34

FY2016 $325,565 $701,354 $1,063,07 $1,429,20 $1,808,68 $2,191,78 $2,572,39 $2,965,80 $3,373,49 $3,825,49 $4,252,38 $4,680,59

325,000

625,000

925,000

1,225,000

1,525,000

1,825,000

2,125,000

2,425,000

2,725,000

3,025,000

3,325,000

3,625,000

3,925,000

4,225,000

4,525,000

FY2017

FY2016

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $322,627 $634,065 $982,730 $1,309,64 $1,640,14

FY2016 $279,403 $569,244 $870,561 $1,170,99 $1,473,56 $1,749,47 $2,039,91 $2,360,08 $2,689,59 $3,025,48 $3,417,22 $3,675,59

225,000

525,000

825,000

1,125,000

1,425,000

1,725,000

2,025,000

2,325,000

2,625,000

2,925,000

3,225,000

3,525,000

3,825,000

4,125,000

FY2017

FY2016



 Electric Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of Feb. 28, 2017 
are $2,609,710 or 37% of the FY2017 adopted budget.

BASTROP POWER AND LIGHT / ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $564,019 $1,053,29 $1,647,41 $2,120,17 $2,609,71

550,000

1,000,000

1,450,000

1,900,000

2,350,000

2,800,000

3,250,000

3,700,000

4,150,000

4,600,000

5,050,000

5,500,000

5,950,000

6,400,000

6,850,000

FY2017



 Revenues as of Feb. 28, 2017 represent YTD earned revenue of $1,016,374. Due to a 
timing issue the revenue earned in October is an estimate. 

 Expenses in October are increased due to the one-time disbursement of funds to Hotel 
Motel funded organizations. 

Expenses (YTD comparison)

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $265,867 $245,914 $205,040 $159,021 $140,221

FY2016 $233,812 $264,410 $190,912 $148,408 $159,973 $164,671 $285,276 $227,902 $240,126 $294,628 $327,236 $300,000

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

FY2017

FY2016

Revenue (Month to Month comparison) 

HOTEL MOTEL TAX REVENUE FUND 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF FEB. 28, 2017

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

FY2017 $310,955 $375,415 $451,655 $706,467 $829,057

FY2016 $384,908 $498,476 $704,803 $882,749 $1,139,74 $1,306,04 $1,479,82 $1,754,13 $2,028,10 $2,254,06 $2,391,70 $2,505,27

30,000

280,000

530,000

780,000

1,030,000

1,280,000

1,530,000

1,780,000

2,030,000

2,280,000

2,530,000

2,780,000

FY2017

FY2016



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REPORTS ARE ATTACHED:
- General Fund

- Water/ Wastewater Utility Fund
- Hotel Motel Fund



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES & PENALTIES

00-00-4001 CURRENT TAXES M&O             2,916,774.86     3,131,361.00       407,412.56     3,042,621.33        88,739.67    97.17

00-00-4002 DELINQUENT TAXES M&O             13,675.26        21,000.00         2,433.60         9,523.47        11,476.53    45.35

00-00-4003 PENALTIES & INTEREST M&O          9,637.91        31,500.00         4,848.95        22,102.08         9,397.92    70.17

00-00-4004 FRANCHISE TAX                   154,985.77       454,000.00        37,493.20       127,995.97       326,004.03    28.19

00-00-4006 CITY SALES TAX                1,773,070.11     4,456,850.00       436,219.09     1,924,554.84     2,532,295.16    43.18

00-00-4008 OCCUPATION TAX                    2,687.67         8,000.00            70.00           935.00         7,065.00    11.69

00-00-4009 MIXED BEVERAGE TAX               12,306.82        48,000.00             0.00        14,873.42        33,126.58    30.99

00-00-4010 380 AGREEMENT PROP REFUND   (    46,607.13)  (    47,000.00)  (    61,803.96)  (    61,803.96)       14,803.96   131.50

  TOTAL TAXES & PENALTIES                4,836,531.27     8,103,711.00       826,673.44     5,080,802.15     3,022,908.85    62.70

LICENSES & PERMITS

00-00-4020 BUILDING PERMITS                 33,320.71       120,000.00        10,296.56        65,840.99        54,159.01    54.87

00-00-4021 ZONING FEES                       2,109.00         3,500.00           305.00         1,452.00         2,048.00    41.49

00-00-4022 PLATTING FEES                    43,357.50        40,000.00           900.00         5,090.00        34,910.00    12.73

00-00-4023 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEE            725.00         2,000.00           100.00         1,200.00           800.00    60.00

  TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS                  79,512.21       165,500.00        11,601.56        73,582.99        91,917.01    44.46

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

00-00-4040 ANIMAL SERVICE RECEIPTS              75.00           200.00             5.00            60.00           140.00    30.00

00-00-4043 PARK RENTALS & FEES                 255.00         5,000.00         1,604.00         2,054.00         2,946.00    41.08

00-00-4044 PD ACCIDENT REPORTS                 700.00         1,800.00           144.00           679.00         1,121.00    37.72

00-00-4046 SPECIAL EVENTS HOT REIMB          4,453.24        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00

00-00-4047 PROJ ESCROW REIMB                 3,946.24             0.00         6,413.26         6,413.26   (     6,413.26)    0.00

00-00-4049 TRANSFER STATION RECEIPTS         3,679.62         8,000.00             0.00           350.00         7,650.00     4.38

00-00-4051 SANITATION REVENUE              200,086.32       475,000.00        39,254.06       194,691.50       280,308.50    40.99

00-00-4052 SANITATION PENALTIES              3,049.42         7,500.00           682.71         3,076.35         4,423.65    41.02

00-00-4055 FILMING/BROADCASTING FEES             0.00        26,400.00             0.00             0.00        26,400.00     0.00

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               216,244.84       548,900.00        48,103.03       207,324.11       341,575.89    37.77

FINES & FORFEITURES

00-00-4070 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES           119,031.48       245,000.00        33,880.12       134,907.19       110,092.81    55.06

00-00-4076 LIBRARY RECEIPTS                  6,670.86        17,000.00         1,351.49         6,686.05        10,313.95    39.33

00-00-4078 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER-M/C         4,138.78         9,000.00           930.25         3,910.05         5,089.95    43.45

00-00-4080 TEEN COURT (MC)                     723.19         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00

  TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES                130,564.31       272,000.00        36,161.86       145,503.29       126,496.71    53.49

INTEREST INCOME

00-00-4400 INTEREST RECEIPTS                 6,758.46        30,000.00         4,828.40        16,194.67        13,805.33    53.98

  TOTAL INTEREST INCOME                      6,758.46        30,000.00         4,828.40        16,194.67        13,805.33    53.98



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    2

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

00-00-4415 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT              7,652.26        32,000.00             0.00         1,130.56        30,869.44     3.53

00-00-4418 WCID REIMBURSEMENT                    0.00             0.00   (       843.34)            0.00             0.00     0.00

00-00-4419 PROPERTY LIEN PAYMENTS                0.00             0.00         1,256.51         1,256.51   (     1,256.51)    0.00

00-00-4493 BEDC IN-KIND                     34,786.50       189,000.00             0.00        24,632.15       164,367.85    13.03

  TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                   42,438.76       221,000.00           413.17        27,019.22       193,980.78    12.23

MISCELLANEOUS

00-00-4509 GENERAL DONATIONS                   725.00         1,500.00             0.00             0.00         1,500.00     0.00

00-00-4525 PARKS/RECREATION DONATIONS            0.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00

00-00-4536 MISCELLANEOUS                    35,716.72        40,000.00           665.80        49,299.34   (     9,299.34)  123.25

00-00-4537 INSURANCE PROCEEDS                  341.00             0.00         2,000.00         3,298.60   (     3,298.60)    0.00

00-00-4543 DEVELOPER REIMBURSEMENT          12,797.64             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

00-00-4553 FIRE DEPT CALLS - REIMB               0.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00     0.00

00-00-4600 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS                 0.00       350,000.00             0.00       350,000.00             0.00   100.00

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                       49,580.36       398,500.00         2,665.80       402,597.94   (     4,097.94)  101.03

TRANSFERS-IN

00-00-4703 TRANSFERS IN - ELECTRIC FUND    232,395.85       557,750.00        46,479.17       232,395.85       325,354.15    41.67

  TOTAL TRANSFERS-IN                       232,395.85       557,750.00        46,479.17       232,395.85       325,354.15    41.67

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

** TOTAL REVENUE **                      5,594,026.06    10,297,361.00       976,926.43     6,185,420.22     4,111,940.78    60.07

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    3

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON-DEPARTMENT

  00-NON-PROGRAM                       ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

     TOTAL                             ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

TOTAL

LEGISLATIVE

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                            2,929.38         7,015.00           565.18         2,922.11         4,092.89     41.66

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         794.92         4,530.00            17.46           117.87         4,412.13      2.60

  OCCUPANCY                                  3,434.04         8,000.00           646.83         3,615.56         4,384.44     45.19

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       4,474.36        10,900.00           130.00           130.00        10,770.00      1.19

  OTHER CHARGES                        (     7,638.62)           26.00   (     1,088.66)  (     3,800.91)        3,826.91  4,618.88-

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                    3,994.08        30,471.00           270.81         2,984.63        27,486.37     9.79

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE                            3,994.08        30,471.00           270.81         2,984.63        27,486.37     9.79

ORGANIZATIONAL

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           18,479.92        53,261.28         1,003.58        13,959.56        39,301.72     26.21

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       6,432.82        17,290.00           506.33         5,842.37        11,447.63     33.79

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      3,565.00        14,500.00           309.00         7,146.26         7,353.74     49.28

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                     315,370.95       495,075.00        19,291.08       153,718.68       341,356.32     31.05

  OTHER CHARGES                            147,613.41       518,548.00        26,739.64       163,054.69       355,493.31     31.44

  CONTINGENCY                                    0.00        11,000.00             0.00             0.00        11,000.00      0.00

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                             4,717.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00      0.00

  TRANSFERS OUT                                  0.00        37,500.00        37,500.00        37,500.00             0.00    100.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                  496,179.10     1,147,174.28        85,349.63       381,221.56       765,952.72    33.23

TOTAL ORGANIZATIONAL                       496,179.10     1,147,174.28        85,349.63       381,221.56       765,952.72    33.23

CITY MANAGER

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          117,408.06       227,645.00         8,154.20        39,817.90       187,827.10     17.49

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       2,842.68         7,550.00            30.22           898.28         6,651.72     11.90

  OCCUPANCY                                  3,528.51         9,400.00           619.48         3,309.88         6,090.12     35.21

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                          87.50        94,659.00         8,883.08        75,191.71        19,467.29     79.43

  OTHER CHARGES                        (    77,319.74)  (   123,417.00)  (    11,196.41)  (    55,561.76)  (    67,855.24)    45.02

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                   46,547.01       215,837.00         6,490.57        63,656.01       152,180.99    29.49

TOTAL CITY MANAGER                          46,547.01       215,837.00         6,490.57        63,656.01       152,180.99    29.49



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    4

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CITY SECRETARY

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           34,776.61        99,352.00         7,574.40        36,140.48        63,211.52     36.38

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         501.75         5,975.00           404.65         3,423.01         2,551.99     57.29

  OCCUPANCY                                  1,094.29         2,190.00           167.31           879.49         1,310.51     40.16

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           0.00         5,600.00           130.00           130.00         5,470.00      2.32

  OTHER CHARGES                        (    13,660.00)       14,148.00           809.09         8,425.56         5,722.44     59.55

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                   22,712.65       127,265.00         9,085.45        48,998.54        78,266.46    38.50

TOTAL CITY SECRETARY                        22,712.65       127,265.00         9,085.45        48,998.54        78,266.46    38.50

FINANCE

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          132,701.80       401,106.00        30,285.89       147,861.26       253,244.74     36.86

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       3,141.30         4,460.00            60.36         1,327.69         3,132.31     29.77

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     12,661.79        33,500.00             0.00        23,875.82         9,624.18     71.27

  OCCUPANCY                                  2,848.49         7,550.00           487.42         2,573.56         4,976.44     34.09

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      25,283.12        55,860.00         1,505.49        21,894.98        33,965.02     39.20

  OTHER CHARGES                        (    91,570.46)  (   257,501.00)  (    22,397.88)  (   108,272.35)  (   149,228.65)    42.05

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                   85,066.04       244,975.00         9,941.28        89,260.96       155,714.04    36.44

  UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          101,457.31       218,715.00        16,464.33        82,999.38       135,715.62     37.95

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       9,105.12        23,640.00         3,910.74         9,993.47        13,646.53     42.27

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      4,513.29        23,500.00             0.00        21,696.21         1,803.79     92.32

  OCCUPANCY                                  4,389.63        11,165.00         1,318.68         3,742.90         7,422.10     33.52

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                     178,181.73       431,040.00        70,447.06       174,884.28       256,155.72     40.57

  OTHER CHARGES                        (   134,223.92)  (   258,888.00)  (    21,879.77)  (   109,726.40)  (   149,161.60)    42.38

     TOTAL UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE        163,423.16       449,172.00        70,261.04       183,589.84       265,582.16    40.87

TOTAL FINANCE                              248,489.20       694,147.00        80,202.32       272,850.80       421,296.20    39.31

HUMAN RESOURCE

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           40,291.85       135,751.00        10,845.72        52,058.96        83,692.04     38.35

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         378.03         3,175.00           273.86           672.85         2,502.15     21.19

  OCCUPANCY                                  1,355.14         3,445.00           240.45         1,226.92         2,218.08     35.61

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           4.00           325.00            16.00            23.00           302.00      7.08

  OTHER CHARGES                        (     3,300.38)  (    17,111.00)  (     2,921.74)  (     5,472.67)  (    11,638.33)    31.98

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                   38,728.64       125,585.00         8,454.29        48,509.06        77,075.94    38.63

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCE                        38,728.64       125,585.00         8,454.29        48,509.06        77,075.94    38.63



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    5

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           66,944.01       153,251.00        11,247.80        56,074.27        97,176.73     36.59

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      10,066.38        11,500.00             0.00         6,060.39         5,439.61     52.70

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     42,547.97       122,800.00           798.94        45,997.13        76,802.87     37.46

  OCCUPANCY                                  5,119.89        11,152.00           804.02         5,364.92         5,787.08     48.11

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       1,000.00        36,237.00           303.08         1,770.40        34,466.60      4.89

  OTHER CHARGES                        (    46,338.35)  (   107,515.00)  (     9,334.58)  (    46,300.05)  (    61,214.95)    43.06

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                            24,245.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00      0.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                  103,584.90       227,425.00         3,819.26        68,967.06       158,457.94    30.33

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY               103,584.90       227,425.00         3,819.26        68,967.06       158,457.94    30.33

FILMING/BROADCASTING

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                                0.00        32,899.00         2,235.84        11,508.27        21,390.73     34.98

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                           0.00         7,400.00             0.00         3,005.94         4,394.06     40.62

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                          0.00         5,888.00             0.00         5,459.05           428.95     92.71

  OCCUPANCY                                      0.00         3,000.00            42.80           165.13         2,834.87      5.50

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           0.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00      0.00

  OTHER CHARGES                                  0.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00      0.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                        0.00        57,187.00         2,278.64        20,138.39        37,048.61    35.21

TOTAL FILMING/BROADCASTING                       0.00        57,187.00         2,278.64        20,138.39        37,048.61    35.21

POLICE

  ADMINISTRATION

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          183,362.82       514,695.00        38,250.68       194,345.55       320,349.45     37.76

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      12,296.74        32,670.00         2,303.36         9,461.34        23,208.66     28.96

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     13,631.21        40,819.00         1,408.64        11,154.36        29,664.64     27.33

  OCCUPANCY                                 16,615.40        55,980.00         3,325.22        17,118.92        38,861.08     30.58

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       1,153.93       350,112.00         9,358.72       163,191.07       186,920.93     46.61

  OTHER CHARGES                             12,446.79        33,858.00         1,080.00        10,079.41        23,778.59     29.77

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00       449,189.00             0.00        23,020.88       426,168.12      5.12

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                  239,506.89     1,477,323.00        55,726.62       428,371.53     1,048,951.47    29.00

  CODE ENFORCEMENT

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           21,507.44        59,385.00         4,425.50        22,026.25        37,358.75     37.09

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         515.37         5,125.00           181.74           593.94         4,531.06     11.59

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                         38.99         3,002.00            20.00           457.21         2,544.79     15.23

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                         130.00        10,370.00         1,865.00         2,190.00         8,180.00     21.12

  OTHER CHARGES                                  2.07        24,150.00           110.00         1,563.19        22,586.81      6.47

     TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT                 22,193.87       102,032.00         6,602.24        26,830.59        75,201.41    26.30



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    6

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                          29.49         1,600.00            23.98            83.52         1,516.48      5.22

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      1,631.97         3,950.00             0.00            84.48         3,865.52      2.14

  OTHER CHARGES                                896.89         2,500.00           370.00           570.00         1,930.00     22.80

     TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT              2,558.35         8,050.00           393.98           738.00         7,312.00     9.17

  POLICE-CID

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           92,328.14       255,234.00        19,285.04        95,569.23       159,664.77     37.44

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         778.24         3,910.00           121.11           754.91         3,155.09     19.31

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                         49.49         3,918.00           102.98           102.98         3,815.02      2.63

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           0.00         3,704.00             0.00             0.00         3,704.00      0.00

  OTHER CHARGES                              1,362.70         5,490.00           235.35         1,112.17         4,377.83     20.26

     TOTAL POLICE-CID                       94,518.57       272,256.00        19,744.48        97,539.29       174,716.71    35.83

  POLICE-PATROL

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          525,315.79     1,314,435.00        83,485.24       484,461.10       829,973.90     36.86

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      56,148.06        92,893.00         2,306.05        47,410.78        45,482.22     51.04

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      6,231.73        18,460.00           718.54         4,375.67        14,084.33     23.70

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       1,459.45        12,960.00             0.00         3,363.82         9,596.18     25.96

  OTHER CHARGES                              1,073.15        12,240.00           457.66         3,482.48         8,757.52     28.45

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                           168,537.38             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00      0.00

     TOTAL POLICE-PATROL                   758,765.56     1,450,988.00        86,967.49       543,093.85       907,894.15    37.43

  POLICE-CRIME PREVENTION

  PERSONNEL COSTS                              140.09        94,018.00        16,439.74        30,235.80        63,782.20     32.16

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                         445.01         4,225.00           274.98           565.51         3,659.49     13.38

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                          0.00         1,576.00            35.99            35.99         1,540.01      2.28

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           0.00         1,974.00             0.00             0.00         1,974.00      0.00

  OTHER CHARGES                                342.00         2,820.00            30.00           383.89         2,436.11     13.61

     TOTAL POLICE-CRIME PREVENTION             927.10       104,613.00        16,780.71        31,221.19        73,391.81    29.84

TOTAL POLICE                             1,118,470.34     3,415,262.00       186,215.52     1,127,794.45     2,287,467.55    33.02

FIRE-VOLUNTEER

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           15,433.47       111,180.00         8,004.26        43,495.05        67,684.95     39.12

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       8,030.91        96,424.00         4,126.27        44,122.47        52,301.53     45.76

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     24,460.23        53,500.00         2,844.40        24,203.19        29,296.81     45.24

  OCCUPANCY                                 11,074.75        39,585.00         1,712.06        10,172.27        29,412.73     25.70

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      21,971.12       138,107.00         4,098.72        41,788.71        96,318.29     30.26

  OTHER CHARGES                              6,908.83        26,075.00         2,658.75         7,504.14        18,570.86     28.78

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00        44,000.00             0.00             0.00        44,000.00      0.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                   87,879.31       508,871.00        23,444.46       171,285.83       337,585.17    33.66

TOTAL FIRE-VOLUNTEER                        87,879.31       508,871.00        23,444.46       171,285.83       337,585.17    33.66



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    7

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MUNICIPAL COURT

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           86,898.06       227,935.00        17,624.35        85,394.30       142,540.70     37.46

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       3,399.80        21,400.00           826.55         3,076.86        18,323.14     14.38

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      7,656.52        10,150.00             0.00         7,897.80         2,252.20     77.81

  OCCUPANCY                                  3,714.87        10,610.00           530.35         3,302.39         7,307.61     31.13

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       9,031.76        41,100.00         1,859.62        10,216.72        30,883.28     24.86

  OTHER CHARGES                              2,544.18         5,575.00           437.70         2,820.19         2,754.81     50.59

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                  113,245.19       316,770.00        21,278.57       112,708.26       204,061.74    35.58

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT                      113,245.19       316,770.00        21,278.57       112,708.26       204,061.74    35.58

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          189,363.53       533,356.00        27,520.04       170,379.35       362,976.65     31.94

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       2,745.03        14,100.00           337.37         2,389.19        11,710.81     16.94

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      1,744.65        26,450.00             0.00         4,962.48        21,487.52     18.76

  OCCUPANCY                                  4,280.41        11,200.00           759.94         4,106.33         7,093.67     36.66

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                     126,661.14       182,350.00         6,731.55        27,987.68       154,362.32     15.35

  OTHER CHARGES                             29,787.92   (     3,860.00)  (     3,349.66)        9,217.91   (    13,077.91)   238.81-

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00        50,000.00         9,104.72        14,917.55        35,082.45     29.84

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                  354,582.68       813,596.00        41,103.96       233,960.49       579,635.51    28.76

TOTAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT               354,582.68       813,596.00        41,103.96       233,960.49       579,635.51    28.76

PUBLIC WORKS

  ADMINISTRATION

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          236,200.17       729,309.00        50,155.11       244,458.07       484,850.93     33.52

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      24,926.07        57,810.00         2,048.22        16,771.74        41,038.26     29.01

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     69,994.68       286,004.00         4,422.08        40,671.45       245,332.55     14.22

  OCCUPANCY                                  5,410.09        14,010.00           697.44         3,840.68        10,169.32     27.41

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      19,645.04        78,387.00         1,586.62        15,363.10        63,023.90     19.60

  OTHER CHARGES                              3,759.88        14,400.00           154.93         1,169.87        13,230.13      8.12

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                            16,244.01       576,800.00             0.00       266,724.14       310,075.86     46.24

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                  376,179.94     1,756,720.00        59,064.40       588,999.05     1,167,720.95    33.53

  RECREATION

  PERSONNEL COSTS                                0.00        19,045.00             0.00             0.00        19,045.00      0.00

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                           0.00         2,350.00             4.42           199.63         2,150.37      8.49

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                          0.00           250.00             0.00             0.00           250.00      0.00

  OCCUPANCY                                      0.00           250.00             0.00             0.00           250.00      0.00

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                           0.00        44,980.00             0.00           142.50        44,837.50      0.32

  OTHER CHARGES                                  0.00        17,000.00           135.68         6,105.26        10,894.74     35.91

     TOTAL RECREATION                            0.00        83,875.00           140.10         6,447.39        77,427.61     7.69



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    8

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

101-GENERAL FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  PARKS

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          187,123.40       664,718.00        50,101.55       226,926.70       437,791.30     34.14

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      10,963.47        46,110.00         1,319.31        17,358.70        28,751.30     37.65

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     29,013.12        85,430.00         6,679.12        33,130.66        52,299.34     38.78

  OCCUPANCY                                 24,543.87        50,740.00         3,650.09        21,475.63        29,264.37     42.32

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       7,658.08        16,730.00            39.63         6,733.77         9,996.23     40.25

  OTHER CHARGES                              3,057.97         9,750.00         2,049.96         4,488.25         5,261.75     46.03

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00        69,000.00             0.00        22,682.56        46,317.44     32.87

     TOTAL PARKS                           262,359.91       942,478.00        63,839.66       332,796.27       609,681.73    35.31

  BUILDING MAINTENANCE

  PERSONNEL COSTS                           53,007.05       185,155.00        14,069.60        67,740.24       117,414.76     36.59

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       5,427.30        15,350.00           861.89         8,185.67         7,164.33     53.33

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                        531.23         3,600.00           237.03         1,578.05         2,021.95     43.83

  OCCUPANCY                                    161.54         1,800.00            52.75           224.67         1,575.33     12.48

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                         653.64         8,350.00           500.00         2,965.79         5,384.21     35.52

  OTHER CHARGES                        (    13,564.12)  (    45,607.00)  (     3,825.58)  (    19,127.90)  (    26,479.10)    41.94

     TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE             46,216.64       168,648.00        11,895.69        61,566.52       107,081.48    36.51

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                         684,756.49     2,951,721.00       134,939.85       989,809.23     1,961,911.77    33.53

LIBRARY

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          202,663.29       555,890.00        42,788.71       208,891.17       346,998.83     37.58

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      27,278.77        61,012.00         6,028.49        24,963.42        36,048.58     40.92

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      5,880.40        15,024.00         1,541.26         6,677.82         8,346.18     44.45

  OCCUPANCY                                 14,682.96        42,482.00         1,920.51        13,446.55        29,035.45     31.65

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       9,756.20        25,740.00         1,280.00         9,719.70        16,020.30     37.76

  OTHER CHARGES                              5,566.54        11,987.00         3,806.49         7,206.15         4,780.85     60.12

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00        99,811.00        67,235.50        99,811.00             0.00    100.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                  265,828.16       811,946.00       124,600.96       370,715.81       441,230.19    45.66

TOTAL LIBRARY                              265,828.16       811,946.00       124,600.96       370,715.81       441,230.19    45.66

BEDC ADMINISTRATION

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  OCCUPANCY                                    145.57             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00      0.00

  OTHER CHARGES                                 10.98             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00      0.00

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                      156.55             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

TOTAL BEDC ADMINISTRATION                      156.55             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

***  TOTAL EXPENSES  ***                 3,585,154.30    11,443,257.28       727,534.29     3,913,600.12     7,529,657.16    34.20

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       2,008,871.76   ( 1,145,896.28)      249,392.14     2,271,820.10   ( 3,417,716.38)   198.26-

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

202-WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  TOTAL

FINES & FORFEITURES                    ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  TOTAL

WATER REVENUES

00-00-4101 WATER SALES-RESIDENTIAL         530,609.46     1,362,500.00       109,580.77       576,842.36       785,657.64    42.34

00-00-4102 WATER SALES-COMMERCIAL          505,051.01     1,250,000.00        95,471.49       520,371.86       729,628.14    41.63

00-00-4150 PENALTIES                        15,307.35        35,000.00         3,668.82        15,941.96        19,058.04    45.55

00-00-4152 WATER TAPPING FEES                3,200.00         5,000.00         1,500.00        15,900.00   (    10,900.00)  318.00

00-00-4154 WATER SERVICE FEES                6,960.00        22,000.00         1,790.00         8,128.00        13,872.00    36.95

00-00-4156 OTHER                               400.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

00-00-4161 SPECIAL PROJECT REIMB                 0.00             0.00             0.00        13,042.78   (    13,042.78)    0.00

  TOTAL WATER REVENUES                   1,061,527.82     2,674,500.00       212,011.08     1,150,226.96     1,524,273.04    43.01

WASTEWATER REVENUES

00-00-4201 WASTEWATER SALES-RESIDENTIAL    372,680.52       904,700.00        81,300.15       409,035.76       495,664.24    45.21

00-00-4202 WASTEWATER SALES-COMMERCIAL     308,098.89       745,000.00        59,524.18       306,790.83       438,209.17    41.18

00-00-4210 BY THE WAY CAMPGROUND                 0.00        22,000.00             0.00         4,537.26        17,462.74    20.62

00-00-4215 LCRA/WCID                        50,883.65       125,000.00        11,686.59        59,993.39        65,006.61    47.99

00-00-4250 PENALTIES                         9,654.08        25,000.00         2,682.15        10,995.94        14,004.06    43.98

00-00-4252 SEWER TAPPING FEES                  600.00         2,500.00         8,399.45        21,045.14   (    18,545.14)  841.81

00-00-4256 OTHER                                 0.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00

  TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES                741,917.14     1,824,700.00       163,592.52       812,398.32     1,012,301.68    44.52

OTHER REVENUE                          ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  TOTAL

INTEREST INCOME

00-00-4400 INTEREST RECEIPTS                 4,801.58        22,000.00         4,486.20        19,020.58         2,979.42    86.46

  TOTAL INTEREST INCOME                      4,801.58        22,000.00         4,486.20        19,020.58         2,979.42    86.46

INTERGOVERNMENTAL                      ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  TOTAL

MISCELLANEOUS

00-00-4519 BACKFLOW TESTING COST                 0.00         5,000.00             0.00           700.00         4,300.00    14.00

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                            0.00         5,000.00             0.00           700.00         4,300.00    14.00



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    2

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

202-WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS-IN

00-00-4732 TRANS IN - IMPACT FUND          246,683.39             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

00-00-4737 TRANS IN - FUND #725             37,026.59             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  TOTAL TRANSFERS-IN                       283,709.98             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

OTHER SOURCES

00-00-4810 INSURANCE PROCEEDS                  441.85             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  TOTAL OTHER SOURCES                          441.85             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

** TOTAL REVENUE **                      2,092,398.37     4,526,200.00       380,089.80     1,982,345.86     2,543,854.14    43.80

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    3

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

202-WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON-DEPARTMENT

  00-NON-PROGRAM                       ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

     TOTAL                             ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

TOTAL

WATER/WASTEWATER DEPT.

  ADMINISTRATION

  PERSONNEL COSTS                          314,771.94       132,425.00        10,269.00        49,914.51        82,510.49     37.69

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      12,097.69        24,910.00           884.99         5,650.52        19,259.48     22.68

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      6,451.63        14,430.00            34.98           413.11        14,016.89      2.86

  OCCUPANCY                                  8,284.62        21,000.00         1,428.22         6,832.31        14,167.69     32.53

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                     332,969.52       581,936.00        46,454.14       240,654.86       341,281.14     41.35

  OTHER CHARGES                              8,706.52        46,810.00           874.91         4,041.69        42,768.31      8.63

  CONTINGENCY                                    0.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00      0.00

  DEBT SERVICE                             608,462.30     1,425,366.00       118,780.32       593,901.60       831,464.40     41.67

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                1,291,744.22     2,256,877.00       178,726.56       901,408.60     1,355,468.40    39.94

  W/WW DISTRIBUT/COLLECT

  PERSONNEL COSTS                                0.00       410,208.00        28,991.78       149,419.25       260,788.75     36.43

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      10,690.30        29,710.00           890.62        34,450.52   (     4,740.52)   115.96

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     32,426.83        82,900.00         2,985.26        28,766.26        54,133.74     34.70

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                         474.55        44,296.00         2,758.45        14,833.98        29,462.02     33.49

  OTHER CHARGES                                497.50         4,000.00             0.00         1,175.00         2,825.00     29.38

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00     1,015,000.00             0.00             0.00     1,015,000.00      0.00

     TOTAL W/WW DISTRIBUT/COLLECT           44,089.18     1,586,114.00        35,626.11       228,645.01     1,357,468.99    14.42

  WATER PRODUCTION/TREAT

  PERSONNEL COSTS                                0.00       257,661.00        17,310.48        80,121.13       177,539.87     31.10

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                      10,610.72        35,000.00         1,928.70        13,866.79        21,133.21     39.62

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                    140,966.84       356,790.76         1,571.31        52,389.41       304,401.35     14.68

  OCCUPANCY                                 44,671.74       130,000.00         8,682.08        46,153.03        83,846.97     35.50

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      48,940.32       152,668.70        11,608.66        62,518.15        90,150.55     40.95

  OTHER CHARGES                                  0.00         4,000.00             0.00           580.00         3,420.00     14.50

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 0.00       133,004.00             0.00             0.00       133,004.00      0.00

     TOTAL WATER PRODUCTION/TREAT          245,189.62     1,069,124.46        41,101.23       255,628.51       813,495.95    23.91

  WW TREATMENT PLANT

  PERSONNEL COSTS                                0.00       265,969.00        21,490.94        91,503.07       174,465.93     34.40

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS                       7,794.34        33,800.00         3,536.20        11,177.20        22,622.80     33.07

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     38,042.03       168,965.00        33,899.91        56,945.26       112,019.74     33.70

  OCCUPANCY                                 71,118.69       167,548.00        13,372.68        65,942.11       101,605.89     39.36

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      26,420.11        60,520.00         2,748.00        27,532.96        32,987.04     45.49

  OTHER CHARGES                                  0.00         4,000.00             0.00           584.50         3,415.50     14.61

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                            93,400.00        39,375.00             0.00           781.25        38,593.75      1.98

     TOTAL WW TREATMENT PLANT              236,775.17       740,177.00        75,047.73       254,466.35       485,710.65    34.38



 

 3-20-2017 10:43 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    4

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

202-WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER DEPT.             1,817,798.19     5,652,292.46       330,501.63     1,640,148.47     4,012,143.99    29.02

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

***  TOTAL EXPENSES  ***                 1,817,798.19     5,652,292.46       330,501.63     1,640,148.47     4,012,143.99    29.02

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         274,600.18   ( 1,126,092.46)       49,588.17       342,197.39   ( 1,468,289.85)    30.39-

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 3-20-2017 10:44 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

501-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES & PENALTIES

00-00-4007 MOTEL/HOTEL TAX RECEIPTS        995,634.66     2,875,000.00       138,285.89     1,008,147.28     1,866,852.72    35.07

  TOTAL TAXES & PENALTIES                  995,634.66     2,875,000.00       138,285.89     1,008,147.28     1,866,852.72    35.07

INTEREST INCOME

00-00-4400 INTEREST EARNED                   1,879.95         7,000.00         1,935.02         8,226.38   (     1,226.38)  117.52

  TOTAL INTEREST INCOME                      1,879.95         7,000.00         1,935.02         8,226.38   (     1,226.38)  117.52

MISCELLANEOUS                          ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  TOTAL

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

** TOTAL REVENUE **                        997,514.61     2,882,000.00       140,220.91     1,016,373.66     1,865,626.34    35.27

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======



 

 3-20-2017 10:44 AM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    2

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017

501-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON-DEPARTMENT

  00-NON-PROGRAM                       ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

     TOTAL                             ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

TOTAL

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

  00-NON-PROGRAM

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                     474,454.66       475,823.00        23,063.54       333,738.07       142,084.93     70.14

  OTHER CHARGES                              4,453.24       430,000.00        27,116.00       133,269.00       296,731.00     30.99

  TRANSFERS OUT                            660,838.75       868,919.00        72,409.91       362,049.56       506,869.44     41.67

     TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                1,139,746.65     1,774,742.00       122,589.45       829,056.63       945,685.37    46.71

TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND               1,139,746.65     1,774,742.00       122,589.45       829,056.63       945,685.37    46.71

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

***  TOTAL EXPENSES  ***                 1,139,746.65     1,774,742.00       122,589.45       829,056.63       945,685.37    46.71

                                       ==============   ==============    =============    =============   ==============   ======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     (   142,232.04)    1,107,258.00        17,631.46       187,317.03       919,940.97     16.92

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  6D 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive report from Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 
Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 
 
 
 
 
   



�

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  7 
 
 
TITLE:   
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
At this time, three (3) minute comments will be taken from the audience on any topic.  To address 
the Council, please submit a fully completed request card to the City Secretary prior to the 
beginning of the Citizens’ Comment portion of the Council meeting.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, if a citizen discusses any item not on the agenda, City Council cannot discuss 
issues raised or make any decision at this time.  Instead, City Council is limited to making a 
statement of specific factual information or a recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.   
Issues may be referred to City Staff for research and possible future action. 
 



�

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve minutes from the March 14, 2017 meeting. 
 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 551.021 of the Government Code provides as follows: 

(a)  A governmental body shall prepare and keep minutes or make a tape recording of 
each open meeting of the body. 

(b)  The minutes must: 
 1.  State the subject of each deliberation; and 
 2.  Indicate the vote, order, decision, or other action taken. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve, amend, or correct the minutes of the March 14, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 March 14, 2017 DRAFT Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

M I N U T E S  O F  R E G U L A R  C O U N C I L  M E E T I N G  
B A S T R O P  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

MARCH 14, 2017 
 

The Bastrop City Council met in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. at the Bastrop 
City Hall Council Chambers, located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas.  Members present were 
Mayor Kesselus and Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa, and Council Members Peterson, Schiff, Jones and 
McAnally.  Officers present were Interim City Manager Marvin Townsend, City Secretary Ann Franklin 
and City Attorney David Bragg.   
 
CALL TO ORDER  
At 6:30 p.m. Mayor Kesselus called the Meeting to order with a Quorum being present.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Interim City Manager Marvin Townsend led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
INVOCATION   
Council Member Jones gave the Invocation.  
 
Judge Paul Pape will perform the Swearing in of the new City Manager, Lynda Humble. 
City Manager Lynda Humble was sworn in by Judge Paul Pape. 
 
“Thanks” to the Interim City Manager, Marvin Townsend. 
Mayor Kesselus thanked Interim City Manager Marvin Townsend for his service to the City of Bastrop 
and presented him with a proclamation. Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa presented Mr. Townsend with a key 
to the City on behalf of the Council. 
 
PRESENTATIONS  

A. Report on the completion of the replacement of the Library’s roof – Mickey DuVall 
Interim City Manager Marvin Townsend gave the report. 

B. “Thanks” for City of Bastrop’s partnership and support of the area youth. – Carlos Liriano 
Carlos Liriano thanked the Council for taking steps to provide recreation to the youth 
of this community by way of a youth tennis camp which will begin in a few weeks.  Mr. 
Liriano also gave thanks to the Public Works, Parks and Wildlife and Utilities Director 
Trey Job for the part he played in this endeavor. 

C.  Water Quality in Bastrop – Trey Job   
Public Works, Parks and Wildlife and Utilities Director Trey Job gave a report on the 
water quality in Bastrop. 

 
REPORT FROM DMO BOARD 

1. Report from DMO Start Up Board – Anne Smarzik, Chair 
 Other items from the February 27th meeting  

2. Consideration, discussion and possible action in response to this report - by the Council, City 
Manager and City Attorney 

 
Main Street Director Sarah O’Brien stated that the Chair Anne Smarzik was not able to 
attend the meeting and that the DMO board had not met since the last Council meeting 
of February 28, 2017.  The Interim DMO Director Dale Lockett started on Monday, 
March 13, 2017 and will be housed out of the Main Street Office.  The next DMO Start 
Up Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 20, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

City Attorney, David Bragg reported that he spoke with Ms. Lauren Ferrero an attorney 
out of San Antonio who recently finished forming a DMO in San Antonio as a 501(c)(6) 
and is very up to date on the regulations.  Mr. Braggs stated that Ms. Ferrero satisfied 
his concerns regarding the DMO becoming a 501(c)(6), he believes this can be done and 
done successfully and he no longer have the concerns that he previously had. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS - NONE 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, INFORMATION AND REQUESTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
A.   Distribution of Items to Council (If Necessary) – Ann Franklin 
B. Requests by Council Members for items on future agendas and requests for information from 

City Manager. 
March 28, 2017 Agenda 

 Would like to have a report brought to Council on the progress being made towards 
the establishment of the YMCA facility in Bastrop. 

 City Manager Lynda Humble meet with Planning and Engineering Director Wesley 
Brandon and give the Council an update on the status of the FEMA grants and 
assistance for the people who flooded including proposals that would possibly buy out 
some of the properties or elevate the others in order to keep the citizens updated on 
the progress. 

Request for Information 

 Information on what is happening with the drainage on Water Street (near Austin 
Street). 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Joe Grady Tuck – Mr. Tuck welcomed the new City Manager Lynda Humble and offered advice to 
Ms. Humble to get rid of existing cases before they become her own.  Mr. Tuck suggested to Council 
to get the City out of mitigation. 
 
Hilary Bravenec – Ms. Bravenec spoke to advocate for pedestrian safety and sidewalks on the north 
side of town. 
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - All the following items are considered to be self-explanatory by the 
Council and will be enacted with one motion; there will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a Council Member so requests. 

 
A.1. Approval of minutes from regular council meeting of February 28, 2017 and amendment to 

approved June 28, 2016 minutes. 
Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa made the motion to approve the minutes from regular council 
meeting of February 28, 2017 and amendment to approved June 28, 2016 minutes, 
seconded by Council Member Peterson.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

A.2 Appointment by Mayor, subject to confirmation by City Council of Dawn Kana to the Impact 
Fee Board Special Member on the Planning and Zoning Commission/Impact Fee Advisory 
Committee fulfilling an unexpired term ending June 2018. 
Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa made the motion to approve Dawn Kana to the Impact Fee 
Board, seconded by Council Member Peterson.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

 
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS, ORDINANCES & OTHER ITEMS ELIGIBLE FOR 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION - NONE 

C.  OLD BUSINESS  
 

C.1 Second reading of an ordinance to amend Bastrop City Code, Chapter 12 – Traffic and Vehicles, 
Article 12.06 – stopping, standing and parking (Specifically Sections 12.06.004 and 12.06.011) to 
delete two hour parking in the central business district and revise Section 12.06.01. 
Ordinance 2017-05 was approved on Council Member Schiff’s motion, Council Member 
Jones’ second.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

C.2 Second reading of ordinance amending section 3.20 Signs of the City Code to add provisions 
regarding signs in excess of 35 feet in height and 160 square feet of sign area when certain 
conditions regarding divided highways, speed limits in excess of 50 miles per hour and overpasses 
are met.  In no case would signs over 70 feet in height or 400 square feet in area be authorized. This 
proposed ordinance was discussed by the City Council on January 10, 2017 and referred to the 
planning commission for its recommendation. 
This item was postponed for 90 days on Council Member Schiff’s motion, Council Member 
McAnally’s second.  The motion was approved on a 4-1 vote.  Council Member Jones voted 
nay. 

 
C.3 Second reading of ordinance amending Section 3.20.022 Signs of the City Code to delete 

Section 3.20.022 Municipal Sign Review Board variances which will acknowledge that any 
appeals relating to administration of the sign section of the City Zoning Ordinance are to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Ordinance 2017-09 was approved on Council Member Jones’ motion, Mayor Pro Tem 
DeLaRosa’s second.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 

 

  “E. The Board shall decide the appeal within four (4) weeks after placement on its 
agenda after which time the request shall be deemed automatically approved”. 

C.4 Second reading of ordinance amending the ordinance creating the Bastrop Zoning Board Of 
Adjustment and deleting Section F to eliminate 1-year limitation on time period to utilize a 
granted variance and delete Section 9.9E first sentence to delete 4-week automatic approval 
provision. 
On January 6, 2017 a memorandum was distributed regarding suggested changes in the 
ordinances and practices of the Bastrop Zoning Board of Adjustment.  Some of the 
recommended changes involved administrative activities.  These changes have been 
implemented. 

 
To carry out the balance of the recommendations the following ordinance amendments should 
be considered on first reading: 

 
A)  Delete Chapter 14, Section 9.8 the one-year limit on the unused life of a variance 

by deleting the following: 
  “F. Any rights authorized by a variance which are not exercised within one (1) year 

from the date of granting such variance shall lapse and may be reestablished only after 
application and a new hearing in accordance with this article.” 

 
 B)  Delete Chapter 14, Section 9.9E first sentence which provides for automatic 

approval of a variance if not denied within 4 weeks of “placement on the agenda”, by deleting: 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

Ordinance 2017-08 was approved on Council Member Jones’ motion, Council Member 
Schiff’s second.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 

 
C.5 Report regarding developer acceptance of the two additional requirements included in the 

February 28, 2017 motion to approve 3 story apartments,  rather than 2-1/2 story at the Hunters 
Crossing Apartments at Home Depot way approximately 300 feet west of F M 304. 
Interim City Manager Marvin Townsend gave the report.  
 

C.6 Status Report regarding drainage improvements in the Hunters Crossing Subdivision. 
 Public Works, Parks and Wildlife and Utilities Director Trey Job gave the report. 
 
D. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
Council Member McAnally made the motion to nominate Council Member Peterson 
as the Mayor Pro Tem until a new Council is elected in May.  The motion died for 
lack of a second. 

 
Council Member McAnally made the motion to have Council put on record its desire 
to have the next Charter Review Committee add the following amendment to the 
City Charter under Section 3.08 “The office of the Mayor Pro Tem of the City may 
not be held by a Council Member who has resigned to run for another office and 
such resignation shall cause an immediate vote of the City Council to elect a new 
Mayor Pro Tem to serve the remainder of the calendar year or words to that affect.”  
The motion died for lack of a second. 

 

2. HB2322 by Representative John Cyrier specifically aimed at Bastrop County.  It appears to 
make it more difficult for property owners owning more than 25 acres to obtain Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity (CCN) declaration of inability to serve so that the City of Bastrop 
could commence service. 

Interim City Manager gave the presentation.  
 

D.3 Consideration and possible action approving the change order for the WW plant improvements, 
and lift station rehabilitation project, the additional work includes additional piping required 
for Mona Loa, and Gills Branch Lift Stations, and modifications to the headworks at Waste 
Water Treatment Plant 1. The new fine screen equipment increase back pressure on the existing 
force main and required additional support structure and piping modifications. The change 
order will increase the previous contract amount from $932,396 to $1,034,457.00, the project 
will still be under the original budgeted amount. 
Council Member Jones made the motion to approve the change order for the WW 
plant improvements and lift station rehabilitation project, seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem DeLaRosa.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

D.4 Consideration and possible action amending the original contract for engineering services for 
the design of a 16’’ water main and elevated storage tank.  The changes include an additional 
2,700 l.f. of 16’’ water main that will go west from the elevated storage tank site at Hwy 20. 
The original contract price of $380,000 will increase by $24,000. 

D.1  Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding election of a mayor pro tem. 

D.2 Discussion of bills which would have a direct impact on the City of Bastrop.  
1. Senate Bill 2 by Senator Paul Bettencourt will, if passed, limit property tax revenue to a 4% 

increase cap per year. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa made the motion to amend the original contract for engineering 
services, seconded by Council Member Schiff.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

D.5 Consideration and possible action approving the timeline shown in the update regarding the 
City of Bastrop Shelter Grant to be constructed at 1209 Linden Street Bastrop Tx. 
Public Works, Parks and Wildlife and Utilities Director Trey Job gave the presentation. 
 
Council Member Peterson made the motion to approve the timeline shown in the update, 
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem DeLaRosa.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

E. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
E.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071 the City Council will meet in Executive 

Session to consult with its attorney to seek his advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation, or settlement offers, discuss legal issues related to the Texas Open Meetings Act 
and Texas Public Information Act, and pursuant to §551.071(2) to consult on matters in 
which the duty of the attorney to the City Council under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct of  the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

E1. The City Council met at 8:10 p.m. in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas Government 
Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 

A. SECTION 551.071(1)(A)(B) & SECTION 551.071(2) – Consultation with Attorney 
concerning: (1) potential, pending, threatened, and/or contemplated litigation, claims, 
and/or settlement/mediation, including but not limited to  municipal water supply, McCall 
Ranch water permit litigation, VanDiver litigation, Hoover claim and Pine Forest Unit 6, 
and (2) other matters upon which the Attorney(s) have a duty and/or responsibility pursuant 
to the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas to report 
to the governmental body, concerning these matters, and/or any other matters posted on the 
agenda, including procedures and policies dealing with open records.  

E2. The Bastrop City Council reconvened at 9:00 p.m. into open (public) session to discuss, consider 
and/or   take any actions necessary related to the executive session(s) items noted herein, or regular agenda 
items, noted above, and/or related agenda items. 

ACTION ITEMS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION (If any are needed.) 
Citizens are allowed to sign up for discussion on items proposed for action. 

E2.A SECTION 551.071(1)(A)(B) & SECTION 551.071(2) – Consultation with Attorney 
concerning: (1) potential, pending, threatened, and/or contemplated litigation, claims, 
and/or settlement/mediation, including but not limited to  municipal water supply, McCall 
Ranch water permit litigation, VanDiver litigation, Hoover claim and Pine Forest Unit 6, 
and (2) other matters upon which the Attorney(s) have a duty and/or responsibility pursuant 
to the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas to report 
to the governmental body, concerning these matters, and/or any other matters posted on the 
agenda, including procedures and policies dealing with open records. 
No Action. 
 

F. Observation/final comments by Council on matters listed above. 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Council Member Schiff made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:01 p.m., seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem DeLaRosa.  The motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.   



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  MARCH 14, 2017 

APPROVED:        ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 
        Mayor Ken Kesselus      City Secretary Ann Franklin 

 
 
Minutes were approved on (Mon/Date/Year) by Council Member  motion, Council Member  
second.  The motion was approved on a   vote. 
 

 



�

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider approval to confirm appointment by the Mayor of Lynette Philpot to Place 7 on the 
Bastrop Art in Public Places (BAIPP) with the term ending in June 2019. 
 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
BAIPP was established by the Council to act as an advisory board to the City Council in matters 
related to the City’s art in public places program, with the goal of increasing awareness and 
appreciation of art as well as increase civic pride through the display of art in the City. 
 
The BAIPP board shall consists of a minimum of five (5), but no more than nine (9) members.  
Section 3.08, Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, of the City Charter states “The mayor shall appoint 
members to all City boards and commissions, subject to confirmation by the Council.” 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider approval to confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Lynette Philpot to Place 7 on the 
Bastrop Art in Public Places with a term ending in June 2019. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Application, resume, and Code of Ethics form of Lynette Philpot 











 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to accept and approve the FY 2018 Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Calendar and 
the FY 2018 Community Support Funding Calendar. 
 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Annually, staff provides Council with a calendar outlining the due dates for both the Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Funding and Community Support Funding application process as established by 
Council. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Organizations that promote tourism to the City of Bastrop may apply for Hotel Occupancy Tax 
funding. The expenses funded must comply with allowable uses of hotel occupancy tax defined 
by Chapter 351 of the Texas Tax Code. 
 
Organizations providing charitable services to the citizens of Bastrop, that could be provided by 
the City of Bastrop, are eligible to apply for Community Support funding. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to accept and approve the FY 2018 Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Calendar and 
the FY 2018 Community Support Funding Calendar. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 FY 2018 Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Calendar 
 FY 2018 Community Support Funding Calendar 



March 28, 2017 Council to accept HOT Funding Calendar for FY2018

May 15, 2017 Funding applications available at City Hall or online

June 30, 2017 Deadline for submitting funding applications to Finance Office, 5:00 P.M.

July 18, 2017 Submit information to City Secretary for council agenda

(to include Organizations ‐ History Summary, Funding Application, Council Ranking Worksheet)

July 25, 2017 Council Meeting

Organizations to present their requests

Council to receive funding score list from Finance

Council to set funding amount for Tier II funding

August 8, 2017 Council to return funding score list to the Finance Department

August 22, 2017 Finance to hand out the average ranking of score to Council ‐ no agenda item

September 12, 2017 Council to approve funding levels for organizations

HOT FUNDING CALENDAR
Funding for FISCAL YEAR 2018

After approval of the FY 2018 Budget, Agreements will be prepared for signatures



March 28, 2017 Council to accept Community Support Calendar

May 15, 2017 Funding applications available at City Hall or online

June 30, 2017 Deadline for submitting funding applications to Finance Office, 5:00 P.M.

July 3, 2017 Submit information to City Secretary for council agenda

(to include Organizations ‐ History Summary, Funding Application, Council Ranking 

Worksheet)

July 11, 2017 Council Meeting

Organizations to present their requests

Council to receive funding score list from Finance

Council to approve total funding available

August 8, 2017 Council to return funding score list to the Finance Director

August 22, 2017 Finance to hand out the average ranking of score to Council ‐ no agenda item

September 12, 2017 Council to approve funding levels for organizations.

After approval of the FY 2018 Budget, Agreements will be sent out for signatures

COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING CALENDAR
Funding for FISCAL YEAR 2018



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8D 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve a resolution amending authorized representatives for 
Texpool/Texpool Prime local investment pool by adding City Manager Lynda Humble as an 
authorized representative of the City. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
TexPool is a public funds investment pool that the City of Bastrop uses to invests its excess funds 
in investments that provide for the preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield 
consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
A resolution is required by TexPool to amend authorized representatives for the City, which must 
be authorized by the City Council.  The attached resolution would add City Manager Lynda 
Humble as an authorized representative. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve a resolution amending authorized representatives for 
Texpool/Texpool Prime local investment pool by adding City Manager Lynda Humble as an 
authorized representative of the City. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 TexPool Resolution Amending Authorized Representatives 







 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  8E 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to confirm appointment by the Mayor of City Manager Lynda Humble to Place 1 
on the Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation Board. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  9A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve the first reading of Resolution No. R-2017-12 of the City Council of 
the City of Bastrop, TX approving a project to conduct a comprehensive drainage study of the 
Pine Forest Unit 6 Subdivision using funds provided by the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation in an amount exceeding $10,000 in accordance to Section 505.158(b) of the Local 
Government Code and move to include on the April 11, 2017 agenda for a second reading. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 
Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The EDC Board approved a Resolution on February 27, 2017, making certain findings regarding 
eligible expenditures of the Corporation. Those findings document that the funding for a 
Comprehensive Drainage Study of the Pine Forest Unit 6 Subdivision is an eligible expense of 
the Corporation under Texas Local Government Code Sections 505.152, 505.153, and 505.158. 
As such, the expenditure is above $10,000 and requires two readings of a Resolution of the 
Governing Body.   

The EDC published the required Public Hearing in the Bastrop Advertiser on February 25, 2017.   
Texas Local Government Code for Type B projects includes a provision for a 60-day window from 
the date of posting to funding. The earliest possible funding date is April 27, 2017, or the 61st 
calendar day.   

The second reading of the Resolution, should the first be approved, is scheduled for the City 
Council meeting on April 11, 2017.   

The EDC Board will be asked to take additional action at its regularly scheduled meeting on April 
17, 2017, to fund the project with 2013 Certificate of Obligation funds. Should the Board not elect 
to use 2013 CO funds, it will be necessary for the EDC to pass a budget amendment for FY 2016-
2017. An EDC budget amendment would require an additional two readings of a separate 
Resolution by the City Council, delaying the funding date until May 24, 2017.   

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Sec. 505.158,  PROJECTS RELATED TO BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT IN CERTAIN SMALL 
MUNICIPALITIES, of the Local Government Code states: 
 
   (a)  For a Type B corporation authorized to be created by a municipality with a population 

of 20,000 or less, "project" also includes the land, buildings, equipment, facilities, 



 

expenditures, targeted infrastructure, and improvements found by the corporation's board 
of directors to promote new or expanded business development. 

 
 (b)  A Type B corporation may not undertake a project authorized by this section that 

requires an expenditure of more than $10,000 until the governing body of the corporation's 
authorizing municipality adopts a resolution authorizing the project after giving the 
resolution at least two separate readings. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Bastrop Economic Development Corporation will fund this project with 2013 Certificate of 
Obligations Funds, which will require additional action scheduled for consideration at its April 17, 
2017 regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve the first reading of Resolution No. R-2017-12 of the City Council of 
the City of Bastrop, TX approving a project to conduct a comprehensive drainage study of the 
Pine Forest Unit 6 Subdivision using funds provided by the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation in an amount exceeding $10,000 in accordance to Section 505.158(b) of the Local 
Government Code and move to include on the April 11, 2017 agenda for a second reading. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution No. R-2017-12  



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF BASTROP, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A PROJECT TO CONDUCT A COMPREHENSIVE 
DRAINAGE STUDY OF PINE FOREST UNIT 6 SUBDIVISION USING 
FUNDS PROVIDED BY THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT EXCEEDING $10,000 IN 
ACCORDANCE TO SECTION 505.158(b) OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 

(“BEDC”) met on February 27, 2017, and at that time took formal action to support and 
provide funds for various 4B projects; and 
  

WHEREAS, Section 505.158(b) of the Local Government code, a/k/a the Texas 
Economic Development Act, mandates that prior to the BEDC funding a project that does 
not directly create primary jobs, involving an expenditure by the BEDC of more than 
$10,000, per project, the City Council shall adopt a Resolution authorizing the project, 
which Resolution shall be read by the City Council, on two separate occasions; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Pine Forest Unit 6 Subdivision (“Subdivision”) in the City of 
Bastrop (“City”) platted in 1979 contains 6.25 miles of existing creeks and associated 
floodplains and floodways; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Subdivision has historically experienced extensive and repeated 
flooding rendering a vast number of the lots unbuildable as the Subdivision currently 
exists; and, 
 

WHEREAS, due to the current condition of the Subdivision as it relates to the 
pervasive flooding, approximately 60% of the lots have defaulted on taxes and have been 
acquired by the taxing entities; and, 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the taxing entities and the Corporation for 
the defaulted lots to be developable for their highest and best use; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Comprehensive Plan encourages subdivisions where there 
is residential, parks and green space, and compatible commercial development in a 
cohesive pattern; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Bastrop area is experiencing growth that has outpaced available 
and affordable housing; and, 
 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive drainage study of the Subdivision is needed before 
any redevelopment can occur; and, 
 



2 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code Chapter Section 505.152 
authorizes the expenditure of Corporation funds for a project that the board of directors 
of the Economic Development Corporation determines to be required or suitable for use 
for parks and park facilities, open space improvements, and related roads, streets, and 
water and sewer facilities, and other related improvements that enhance any of the items 
described by this section; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code Chapter Section 505.153 
authorizes expenditure of Corporation funds for a project that the board of directors of the 
Economic Development Corporation determines to be required or suitable for use for the 
promotion of development and expansion of affordable housing, as described by 42 
U.S.C. Section 12745; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code Chapter Section 505.158 
authorizes a Corporation created by a municipality of 20,000 or less to fund a project that 
includes the land, buildings, equipment, facilities, expenditures, targeted infrastructure, 
and improvements found by the corporation's board of directors to promote new or 
expanded business development; and, 
 

WHEREAS, it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Resolution was passed was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place 
and purpose at which it was read was given in accordance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City has reviewed the February 27, 2017, actions of the Bastrop 
EDC related to the project noted herein, has considered and evaluated that project, and 
has found it meritorious of the Council’s approval.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BASTROP, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1:  Findings and Determination 
 

a. The Council hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the 
Corporation to make funding available to the City for reimbursement of costs 
incurred for the completion of a comprehensive drainage study in an amount not 
to exceed $75,100.00. 
 

b. The Council hereby finds and determines that Texas Local Government Code 
Chapter Section 505.152 authorizes the expenditure of Corporation funds for this 
study because the City agrees that 15% of the lots owned by the taxing entities 
shall be dedicated for use as parks and park facilities or open space 
improvements. 
 

c. The Council hereby finds and determines that Texas Local Government Code 
Chapter Section 505.153 authorizes expenditure of Corporation funds for this 



3 
 

project because the City agrees that some of the lots owned by taxing entities shall 
be reserved for use for the promotion of development and expansion of affordable 
housing, as described by 42 U.S.C. Section 12745. 
 

d. The Council hereby finds and determines that drainage improvements, including a 
comprehensive drainage study, constitute an expenditure for targeted 
infrastructure that will promote new or expanded business development. 

 
Section 2.  Authorization of expenditure 
 

(1) The City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, hereby approves the following 
project, which had been approved for funding by the Bastrop EDC: 

 
a. To fund a project (a Comprehensive Drainage Study of the Pine Forest Unit 

6 Subdivision) in an amount not to exceed $75,100.00.  
 

(2) The City Manager is hereby authorized to convey a copy of this Resolution of 
approval, as appropriate. 

 
(3) That this Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage, and 

is accordingly so resolved. 
 
READ and ACKNOWLEDGED on First Reading on the 28th of March 2017. 
 
READ and ADOPTED on Second Reading on the 11th day of April 2017. 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
             
       Ken Kesselus, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
David Bragg, City Attorney 
 
 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  9B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2017-10 amending the budget for 
the Fiscal Year 2017 in accordance with existing statutory requirements; appropriating the various 
amounts herein; repealing all prior ordinances and actions in conflict herewith; and providing for 
an effective date and move to include on the April 11, 2017 agenda for a second reading. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The city charter requires that when the budget is amended that the amendment be by 
ordinance. The budget amendments do, in some funds, increase the budget appropriations for 
Fiscal Year 2017. Funds included in these amendments are detailed below:  

 General Fund includes:  
1.  The original budget had an error on the number of hours budgeted for the HR  

assistant. This fixes the budgeted amount in that department. 
 Debt Service Fund:  

1.  Budget to use excess fund balance for a cash contribution to the 2017 GO  
Refunding.  

 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Fund includes:  
1.  BP&L had in their budget a transfer to the Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 

Fund, increasing available funds to purchase a new bucket truck. This budget 
transfer just reflects the transfer from BP&L and increases the capital budget by 
the same.  

 Water/Wastewater Fund includes:  
1.  Offsetting revenue received for costs associated with extending the water line on 

Buttonwood.  
2.  Using available fund balance to cover the cost of burying the power lines over the 

wells at Bob Bryant Park which will put the City back into compliance for Texas 
Parks & Wildlife grants in the future.  

3.  Need the amount of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program match budgeted that 
will provide a generator for the Gills Branch Lift station 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
 



 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2017-10 amending the budget for 
the Fiscal Year 2017 in accordance with existing statutory requirements; appropriating the various 
amounts herein; repealing all prior ordinances and actions in conflict herewith; and providing for 
an effective date and move to include on the April 11, 2017 agenda for a second reading. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Ordinance No. 2017-10 



1 
 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
2017 IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY 
REQUIREMENTS; APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS 
HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
         WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Bastrop has submitted to the Mayor 
and Council proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and/or 
expenditures/expenses of conducting the affairs of said city and providing a complete 
financial plan for Fiscal Year 2017; and, 
 
        WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have now provided for and conducted a public 
hearing on the budget as provided by law.  Now, Therefore: 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1:  That the proposed budget amendments for the Fiscal Year 2017, as 
submitted to the City Council by the City Manager and which budget amendments are 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and approved as the amended budget 
of said city for Fiscal Year 2017; and 
 

Section 2:  That all ordinances of the City of Bastrop in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance be and the same are hereby repealed and all other 
ordinances of the City of Bastrop not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect; and 

 
Section 3:  This ordinance shall take effect immediately after its final passage 

and publication in accordance with existing statutory requirements. 



2 
 

 
READ and APPROVED on First Reading on the 28th day of March, 2017. 
 
READ and ADOPTED on Second Reading on the 11th day of April, 2017. 
 

APPROVED:                                                          
 
 
       _______________________________          

Ken Kesselus, Mayor                                                  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
David Bragg, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Audited Fund Balance as of 9-30-16 3,661,166
FY 2017  Budgeted Revenues 9,947,361
FY 2017 Budgeted Appropriations (11,093,257)

 
11/2016 Budget Amendments (net) 0
3/2017 Budget Amendments (net) (5,950)
Ending Fund Balance 2,509,320

 

DEPARTMENT BUDGET AMOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

Neutral
Neutral
Neutral

   
Total Revenues 0

                                            

Neutral
Neutral

Human Resources Increase (5,950) Operating Salaries 101-06-00-5101

Total Expenditures (5,950)
Net Change (5,950)

Exhibit "A"

New Expenditures:

Matching Expenditures to Revenues:

Matching Revenues to Expenditures:

 

FY 2017

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

GENERAL FUND



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  9C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consideration, discussion and possible action concerning reimbursement of Councilmember 
Deborah Jones for legal expenses incurred in defending against an ethics complaint filed against 
her that was dismissed. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
David Bragg, City Attorney 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 3.07 of the City’s charter says “Council Members may receive reimbursement for 
necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties of office, according to policies to 
be determined by the Council.”  
 
Ethics violations alleged against Councilmember Jones by Councilmember McAnally were 
dismissed by the Ethics Commission on March 23, 2017.  Councilmember Jones incurred legal 
expenses, which were paid personally, to defend herself against these charges.  These charges 
were considered violations of the City’s ethics ordinance given her position on Council.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
General Fund, Organization Department, Legal Fees 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Consideration, discussion and possible action concerning reimbursement of Councilmember 
Deborah Jones for legal expenses incurred in defending against an ethics complaint filed against 
her that was dismissed. 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  9D 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consideration, discussion and possible action concerning reimbursement of Councilmember 
Gary Schiff for legal expenses incurred in defending against ethics complaints filed against him 
that were dismissed. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
David Bragg, City Attorney 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 3.07 of the City’s charter says “Council Members may receive reimbursement for 
necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties of office, according to policies to 
be determined by the Council.”  
 
Ethics violations alleged against Councilmember Schiff by Councilmember McAnally were 
dismissed by the Ethics Commission on March 23, 2017. Councilmember Jones incurred legal 
expenses, which were paid personally, to defend himself against these charges.  These charges 
were considered violations of the City’s ethics ordinance given her position on Council.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
General Fund, Organization Department, Legal Fees 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Consideration, discussion and possible action concerning reimbursement of Councilmember 
Gary Schiff for legal expenses incurred in defending against ethics complaints filed against him 
that were dismissed. 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  10A 
 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate litigation matters with the City Attorney 
regarding City of Bastrop vs. Vandiver and Hoover claims. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  10B 
 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate litigation matters with the City Attorney 
regarding Pine Forest 6, et al vs. City of Bastrop, et al. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2017       AGENDA ITEM:  11 
 
 
TITLE:   
Take any necessary or appropriate action on matters posted for consideration in closed/executive 
session 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   


	6C - Attachment - February 2017 Financial Report.pdf
	2017-02 Monthly Rpt
	2017-02 Incode Rpt




